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United States Courts

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Southern Districtof Toxes
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS APR 2 3 2014
HOUSTON DIVISION David 3, Bradiey, Clerk of Gourt
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA §
v. § CRIMINAL NUMBER :

ROSENDO PADILLA JR. g 1 4 - 1 7 4 h

INDICTMENT
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT ONE

On or about March 27, 2014, in the Houston Division of the Southern District of Texas,

ROSENDO PADILLA JR.
defendant herein, having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term
exceeding one year did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a firearm, to wit, one or
more of the following: two Bushmaster, Model XM15, .223 Caliber Rifles, two Romarm, Model
WASRI10 7.62 Caliber Rifles, two Century Arms, Model 1960 7.62 Caliber Rifles, one Century
Arms, Model M70B1Sporter 7.62 Caliber Rifle, which had been shipped in interstate and foreign
commerce.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2)
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Kenneth Magidson
United States Attorney

Megan J. Paulson

,C iy’ - Assistant United States Attorney
713-567-9515




